
 

 
 

Board of Zoning Adjustment 

 
 

       BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

July 30th, 2024 

Pre-meeting – 3:30 p.m. (7th Floor) 

Meeting – 4:00 p.m. (Council Chambers) 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS .............................................................................................................................................. 2 

MINUTES ............................................................................................................................................................... 3 

AGENDA................................................................................................................................................................. 6 

CASE NO. 1 601 MEMORIAL DR. SW ....................................................................................................................... 7 

PICTURE ....................................................................................................................................................................... 8 

CASE NO. 2 3705 MONTCLAIR RD. SW ................................................................................................................... 9 

SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................... 10 

CASE NO. 3 811 VINE ST. NW ............................................................................................................................... 11 

SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................... 12 

CASE NO. 4 220 CLEAR CREEK DR. ........................................................................................................................ 13 

SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................... 14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

MINUTES 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:      Chair Delayne Dean, Mr. Chester Ayers, Mr. Jeremy Goforth, and 

Mr. Tom Polk 

         

SUPERNUMERARIES:        Mrs. Flor Gonzalez  

 

OTHERS PRESENT:       Mrs. Ruth Priest, Assistant City Attorney 

        Mr. Tommie Williams, Planner 

        Mr. Josiah Harris, Planning Administrative Assistant II 

        Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

         

              

Chair Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council chambers on the first 

floor at City Hall.   

 

Chair asked that role be called. Present as noted above. 

 

Chair asked if the May minutes required any corrections. There were no corrections made. Mr. 

Jeremy Goforth motioned to approve the minutes Mr. Tom Polk seconded the motion. On a 

voice vote, all yes, the motion carried. The minutes from the May 2024 meeting were approved. 

 
CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Mental Health Center of North Central Alabama Inc. for a use 

permitted on appeal for boarding houses from Section 25-12.2 to construct a 16 bed mental 

health facility located at 4204 Highway 31 South. Property is located in an I-D, Institutional 

District. 

 

Tom Polk recused himself from the case due to involvement as an employee. Phillip Krause 

presented this case to the Board. Mr. Kraus stated his name and address as 310 8th Avenue NE. 

Mr. Krause stated they are proposing an 11,000 square foot facility with 16 beds for mental 

health. Mr. Krause stated they are asking for a use permitted on appeal to operate a boarding 

house. 

 

Chair asked for questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for comments from the public. 

None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for 

comments from the Planning Department. None. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair 

asked the Board for its ruling. Jeremy Goforth made a motion to vote on the set-back variance. 

Mark McCurry made a second. Chair called for role. All yes, the motion was approved. 

 

CASE NO.2 

 

Application and appeal of Jason Pitts for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-11 for on 

premise sale of alcoholic beverages to operate a lounge in The Little Cigar shop located at 110 

2nd Avenue NE. The property is located in a B-5, Central Business District. 



4 

 

 

Jason Pitts presented this case to the Board. Mr. Pitts stated his name and address as 110 2nd 

Avenue NE. Mr. Pitts stated he asking for a use permitted on appeal to have on premise sale of 

liquor and beer without the sale of food. Chair Dean stated there are other approvals and 

requirements that must be met even if approved by the Board. Chair Dean stated the Board 

would be voting on the lounge aspect only. Mr. Pitts stated he intends to keep the operation small 

and not add to the current occupancy. 

 

Chair asked for questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for comments from the public. 

None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for 

comments from the Planning Department. None. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair 

asked the Board for its ruling. Jeremy Goforth made a motion to vote on the set-back variance. 

Tom Polk made a second. Chair called for role. All yes, the motion was approved. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Adam Weiger for a:  

 

(1) 12 feet rear yard set-back variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (d.)  to construct a covered porch 

(2) 2.67 feet side yard set-back variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (e.) to construct a master  

  bathroom addition, 

(3) variance from Section 25-2 (1) to construct a detached accessory structure in the side yard  

 

located at 4403 Shawnee Circle SE. Property is located in an R-1, Single Family Residential 

District. 

 

Adam Weiger presented this case to the Board. Mr. Weiger stated his name and address as 443 

Shawnee Circle SE. Mr. Weiger stated the existing home sits in the far back corner of the lot and 

limits the ability to construct the proposed structures. Chair Dean asked if the neighborhood is 

regulated by an HOA. Mr. Weiger stated no. 

 

Chair asked for questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for comments from the public. 

None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for 

comments from the Planning Department. Tommie Williams asked what are the hardships for the 

request? Mr. Weiger stated the roof line and desired location of the master bedroom limits 

possibilities. Mr. Weiger stated the other hardships are the existing location of the home and 

maintaining pleasing aesthetics as compared to the surrounding properties. Tommie Williams 

stated the set-back requests are substantial. Chair asked for any more comments from the 

Planning Department. None. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair asked the Board for its 

ruling. Jeremy Goforth made a motion to vote on the set-back variance. Tom Polk made a 

second. Chair called for role. All yes, the motion was approved. 

 

 

 

 

 



5 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of John Mizell for a 13 feet rear yard set-back variance from Section 25-

10.9 (2) (d.) to construct a pergola with a metal roof located at 702 Appaloosa Lane SW. 

Property is located in an R-2, Single Family Residential District. 

 

Corey Mizell presented this case to the Board. Mr. Mizell stated his name and address as 702 

Appaloosa Lane. Mr. Mizell stated he is requesting a variance to construct a covered pergola in 

the rear yard. Mr. Mizell stated the HOA has approved the pergola. 

 

Chair asked for questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for comments from the public. 

None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for 

comments from the Planning Department. Tommie Williams asked if there is a hardship. Mr. 

Mizell stated there was none. Tommie Williams stated granting this variance will make the 

house further out of compliance. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair asked the Board 

for its ruling. Jeremy Goforth made a motion to vote on the set-back variance. Chester Ayers 

made a second. Chair called for role. All yes, the motion was approved. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Burney & Burney LLC for a 10 feet set-back variance from Section 

25-77 (e) (3) to install a 33.04 square feet sign located at 433 Johnston Street SE. Property is 

located in a B-2, General Business District. 

 

Brent Burney presented this case to the Board. Mr. Burney stated his name and address as 433 

Johnston Street SE. Mr. Burney stated they are seeking a 10’ variance to place a monument sign 

on the property. Mr. Burney stated the hardship is a 15’ set-back would place the sign up against 

the building. Jeremy asked if there is a current sign on the property. Mr. Burney stated no.  

 

Chair asked for questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for comments from the public. 

None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for 

comments from the Planning Department. None. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair 

asked the Board for its ruling. Jeremy Goforth made a motion to vote on the set-back variance. 

Mark McCurry made a second. Chair called for role. All yes, the motion was approved. 

 

 

Chair asked for any new business. None 

 

  

Meeting adjourned at 4:20 p.m. 

 

 

_________________________    
 

Delayne Dean, Chair 

 



6 

 

AGENDA 

 
CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of God’s Love Covenant Church for a: 

 

(1) 9.1 square foot sign area variance from Section 25-77 (a) (1) 

(2) 1.3 sign height variance from Section 25-76 (a) (1) 

 

to install a sign located at 601 Memorial Drive SW. The property is located in an R-2, Single 

Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO.2 

 

Application and appeal of Francisco Hernandez for a 4.35 feet front yard set-back variance from 

Section 25-10.8 (2) (c) to construct a new single family dwelling 35.65 feet from the front 

property line located at 3705 Montclair Road SW. Property is located in an AG-1, Agricultural 

District. 

 
CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of MMDC for a: 

 

(1) 8.8 feet rear yard set-back variance from Section 10.10 (2) (d) 

(2) 4.9 feet side yard set-back variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (e) 

 

to construct a new single family dwelling 26.2 feet from the rear property line and 1.1 feet from 

the side property line located at 811 Vine Street NW. Property is located in an R-3, Single 

Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Pugh Wright McAnally for a: 

 

(1) 32 feet rear yard set-back variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (d) 

(2) 2081 square feet lot area variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (a) 

 

to construct a new single family dwelling 0 feet from the rear property line located at 220 Clear 

Creek Drive SW. Property is located in an R-3, Single Family Residential District.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



7 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 601 MEMORIAL DR. SW 



8 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Picture 



9 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 2 3705 MONTCLAIR RD. SW 



10 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Survey 



11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 3 811 VINE ST. NW 



12 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Survey 



13 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 220 CLEAR CREEK DR. 



14 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Survey 


